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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, February 05, 2010 4:01 PM \g&{Q
To: 'Cassandra Mueller' B

(Y
Cc: CorpAddressChange QO

Subject: RE: Document# P0Z286643680——, _

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

From: Cassandra Mueller [mailto:cassandrarmueller@dougconnoring.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 3:56 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Documen 0013080
—

Dear Cathy,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. Corporate Name: Doug Connor Inc - R.A.C. II1
Document# PQ700013080.

New address:
830 Paw Prints Avenue
Melbourne, FL 32934

Have a great weekend.

With kindest regards,
Cassandra Mueller

Doug Connor, Inc.
P.O. Box 361877
Melbourne, FL 32936
Phone: (321) 259-8349
Fax: (321) 259-8453

www.dougconnorinc.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 3:36 PM

To: Cassandra Mueller

Subject: RE: Document# P0700013080

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Cathy
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Internet Access

From: Cassandra Mueller [mailto:cassandramueller@dougconnorinc.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 3:32 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document# P0700013080

To Whom It May Concern:
I would like to find out what papers need to be filled out to have an address change reported?

Thank you for your help in advance.

With kindest regards,
Cassandra Mueller

Doug Connor, Inc.

P.O. Box 361877

Meltbourne, FLL 32936

Phone: {321) 259-8349

Fax: (321)259-8453

www.dougconnoring.com
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